
 [External Email]

From: Phan, Johnny
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Google - DW - DA docs
Date: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 11:35:41 AM

 
 

From: Douglas-Fry, Joan <Joan.Douglas-Fry@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 9:30 AM
To: Straka, Stephanie <sstraka@coblentzlaw.com>; Miller, Gregg <gmiller@coblentzlaw.com>
Cc: Phan, Johnny <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>; David Snow <DSnow@rwglaw.com>
Subject: RE: Google - DW - DA docs
 
Confirming this link should allow editing for you.
 
https://sanjoseca.sharepoint.com/:f:/r/sites/CAO-Transactional/External%20Documents/Google%20Development%20Agreement%20-April%202021?csf=1&web=1&e=HN5Jz7
 
_________________________
Joan Douglas-Fry, AICP
Legal Analyst III
Direct: 
(408) 535-1212 
|
Main: 
(408) 535-1900
Email:
 joan.douglas-fry@sanjoseca.gov

 

From: Straka, Stephanie <SStraka@coblentzlaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 9:24 AM
To: Douglas-Fry, Joan <Joan.Douglas-Fry@sanjoseca.gov>; Miller, Gregg <gmiller@coblentzlaw.com>
Cc: Phan, Johnny <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>; David Snow <DSnow@rwglaw.com>
Subject: RE: Google - DW - DA docs
 
 

 

Dave/Johnny, We need permissions to edit
 
Stephanie R. Straka | Special Counsel

Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP
Direct 415-772-5750 | Cell 951-333-5572 | Office 415-391-4800

This transmittal is intended solely for use by its addressee, and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you receive this transmittal in error, please email a reply to the sender and
delete the transmittal and any attachments.

 

 

From: Douglas-Fry, Joan <Joan.Douglas-Fry@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 9:17 AM
To: Straka, Stephanie <SStraka@coblentzlaw.com>; Miller, Gregg <gmiller@coblentzlaw.com>
Cc: Phan, Johnny <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>; David Snow <DSnow@rwglaw.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Google - DW - DA docs
 
Confirming link to access Google DTW DA shared folder. Please let me know if you have difficulty in accessing.

https://sanjoseca.sharepoint.com/:f:/r/sites/CAO-Transactional/External
Documents/Google Development Agreement -April 2021?csf=1&web=1&e=srhf08 

_________________________
Joan Douglas-Fry, AICP
Legal Analyst III
Direct: (408) 535-1212 | Main: (408) 535-1900
Email: joan.douglas-fry@sanjoseca.gov


-----Original Message-----
From: David Snow <DSnow@rwglaw.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 9:12 AM
To: Douglas-Fry, Joan <Joan.Douglas-Fry@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Phan, Johnny <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Google - DW - DA docs

[External Email]

Joan,

Could you send a link to Stephanie and Gregg as well (if you haven’t done so already)?

Thanks!

Dave

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Straka, Stephanie" <SStraka@coblentzlaw.com>
Date: May 13, 2021 at 8:55:02 AM PDT
To: "Phan, Johnny" <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: "Miller, Gregg" <gmiller@coblentzlaw.com>, David Snow <DSnow@rwglaw.com>
Subject: RE: Google - DW - DA docs

﻿
Johnny/Dave, please send us the link to this drive. Thanks.

Stephanie R. Straka | Special Counsel
Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP
Direct 415-772-5750 | Cell 951-333-5572 | Office 415-391-4800

This transmittal is intended solely for use by its addressee, and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you receive this transmittal in error, please email a reply to the sender and delete the transmittal and any attachments.

From: Phan, Johnny <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 8:54 AM
To: Straka, Stephanie <SStraka@coblentzlaw.com>
Cc: Miller, Gregg <gmiller@coblentzlaw.com>; David Snow <DSnow@rwglaw.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Google - DW - DA docs

The redline changes since PC is in the shared drive. Any additional changes by Google or the City needs to be made in the shared drive at this point so we can track what changes are being made. We are running out of time and cannot track another version.

Make any additional changes in the shared drive in redline. Thanks. Johnny

Johnny V. Phan
Chief Deputy City Attorney
Office of the City Attorney
City of San Jose
200 East Santa Clara Street
San Jose, CA 95113-1905
Main Ph: (408) 535-1900
Direct No.: (408) 535-1981
Fax No. (408) 998-3131
NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: This communication is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed, and may be protected by law. If you receive this in error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately
of the error and delete this communication and any attached documents from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Straka, Stephanie <SStraka@coblentzlaw.com<mailto:SStraka@coblentzlaw.com>>
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 10:29 PM
To: Phan, Johnny <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov<mailto:Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>>
Cc: Miller, Gregg <gmiller@coblentzlaw.com<mailto:gmiller@coblentzlaw.com>>
Subject: Google - DW - DA docs

[External Email]

Johnny,

See attached (1) redline of DA changes since April PC doc, and (2) redline of DA changes since Final City Comments 5.10.

Final Pdf format exhibits, and a redline of Exhibit I (changes since PC) have been uploaded (“Final Exhibits”).

Note changes to the pdf exhibits include:
Replaced Exhibit B (site plan)
Replaced Exhibit B1 (legal descriptions) Additions to Schedule D5 (Council Memo, Resolution Nos. 70093 and 79904) Revised Exhibit I (redline provided) New Exhibit Q-muni code excerpts

Thanks.

Stephanie R. Straka | Special Counsel
Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP
One Montgomery Street, Suite 3000
San Francisco, CA 94104
Direct 415-772-5750 | Cell 951-333-5572 | Office 415-391-4800 sstraka@coblentzlaw.com<mailto:sstraka@coblentzlaw.com>
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.coblentzlaw.com%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7CJoan.Douglas-
Fry%40sanjoseca.gov%7Ce862eabc449f49f8cc9408d91629d082%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637565191120875717%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=FOBJjVU63n3fxGgz9CZcFcLm%2BJIY4qNbLVgSY48%2BuDo%3D&amp;reserved=0<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.coblentzlaw.com%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7CJoan.Douglas-
Fry%40sanjoseca.gov%7Ce862eabc449f49f8cc9408d91629d082%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637565191120875717%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=FOBJjVU63n3fxGgz9CZcFcLm%2BJIY4qNbLVgSY48%2BuDo%3D&amp;reserved=0>

This transmittal is intended solely for use by its addressee, and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you receive this transmittal in error, please email a reply to the sender and delete the transmittal and any attachments.

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Click here<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.mailcontrol.com%2Fsr%2FLsYMHDg_ELjGX2PQPOmvUj_GOBh06pKKC8YH9Y2sBbWKfOoWqu-LjPBfCL_XHv7cbGmtj3Ps4JCOdoKZwoXR0w%3D%3D&amp;data=04%7C01%7CJoan.Douglas-
Fry%40sanjoseca.gov%7Ce862eabc449f49f8cc9408d91629d082%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637565191120885705%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=LNJ1NO7tbkU9JX89663YaaBCotW1ktO%2Fryi7%2BXouP9s%3D&amp;reserved=0>
to report this email as spam.

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this communication to the intended recipient, please advise
the sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.
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 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

 

 


